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Jeanie Bourke

Code Enforcement Officer/Plan Reviewer

Team Leader

City of Portland
Permitting and Inspections Department
389 Congress St. Rm 315
Portland, ME 04101
jmb@portlandmaine.gov
(207)874­8715

[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

A9.05 Interior Details AC Hotel 05­19­17.pdf
1447K

A9.07a Interior Details AC Hotel 05­19­17.pdf
918K

Jason Blais <jasonb@opechee.com> Tue, Jun 13, 2017 at 3:35 PM
To: Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov>

Hi Jeanie

 

We have addressed the ADA reach issues on Sheet A9.056 by reducing the counter depth to 24”. 

 

For A9.07a, the sinks are for the hotel staff.  The side the sinks are on is for the Service Staff.
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Jason Blais

Project Manager

 

Opechee ConstrucΆon CorporaΆon

11 Corporate Drive | Belmont | NH 03220

P (603) 527­9090 | C (603) 387­6916

 

jasonb@opechee.com | www.opechee.com

 

From: Jeanie Bourke [mailto:jmb@portlandmaine.gov] 
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 10:52 AM
To: Jason Blais
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